Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 1:52 PM
To: 'Jim Ho'

Subject: RE: regarding 6600 Foothill Bivd
Hello Jim,

The letter has been uploaded to GeoTracker and been sent via US Mail to you and the
Responsible Party. Since mail takes a few days, I anticipate that you will receive the
letter any day now. Please note that you will continue to receive copies of all
correspondence sent to the RP.

To view existing documents on ACEH's website, please visit
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp and search the site you are interested in.

If the survey data is incorrect, please identify how you determined that the data is
erroneous and justify the necessity for the re-survey. This information may be
summarized in the upcoming quarterly groundwater monitoring report.

The release form has been signed and faxed back to your office.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. TIf you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Jim Ho [mailto:jho@erscorp.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 12:13 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: regarding 6600 Foothill Blvd

Hi Paresh:

I was lucky moving around on the GeoTracker and happened to stop by this site this
morning and found that you already responded my July 16 letter. In fact, I was wondering
how soon I could get your response. Now I see it on the GeoTracker. I am sorry you didn't
accept our proposed due date of December 2008. We will do our best to meet the new
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schedule. FYI, We have been uploading things onto the GeoTracker. I will continue doing
that whenever we have new data/documents.

Question 1: Do you usually mail your hard copy original or you don't? I need to know how
to work with you efficiently on this new project.

Q2: I already has the password to upload files on ACEH's ftp site. Could you please tell
me how to check/download existing documents on the ftp?

Q3: FYI, the TOC survey data used by the previous consultant is wrong. It has been used
since July 2003. We are in the process to correct it. We may have to re-survey all six
wells. Please comment. I need your approval for re-survey.

Q4: Have you signed the application form for Alameda County well survey?
Please FAX it back ASAP. Thanks.

Best regards,

Jim Ho, Ph.D., P.E.

Principal Engineer

ERS

1600 Riviera Avenue, Suite 310
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Tel: (925) 938-1600 ext. 108
FAX: (925) 938-1610



Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Jim Ho [jho@erscorp.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 2:09 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: regarding 6600 Foothill Bivd
Paresh:

The postal mail just came in TWO minutes before I read your e-mail. The timing was
interesting, isn't it? You are right. Mails takes a few days. In fact, I just lost five
days (7/24 letter signed, 7/29 arrived).

The reported/employed TOC elevation was approximately 159-160 feet above msl. However,
the topo for that area is only about 58-60 feet above msl.

Some area of Oakland is only 20 feet above msl. That is how we found that the survey was
incorrect. We have contacted the original survey company.

They have not responded our request yet. We will re-survey if the original survey company
(PLS) cannot correct it.

Jim

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 1:52 PM

To: 'Jim Ho'

Subject: RE: regarding 6600 Foothill Blvd

Hello Jim,

The letter has been uploaded to GeoTracker and been sent via US Mail to you and the
Responsible Party. Since mail takes a few days, I anticipate that you will receive the
letter any day now. Please note that you will continue to receive copies of all
correspondence sent to the RP.

To view existing documents on ACEH's website, please visit
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic. jsp and search the site you are interested in.

If the survey data is incorrect, please identify how you determined that the data is
erroneous and justify the necessity for the re-survey. This information may be
summarized in the upcoming quarterly groundwater monitoring report.

The release form has been signed and faxed back to your office.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org




http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. 1If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Jim Ho [mailto:jho@erscorp.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 12:13 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: regarding 6600 Foothill Blvd

Hi Paresh:

I was lucky moving around on the GeoTracker and happened to stop by this site this
morning and found that you already responded my July 16 letter. In fact, I was wondering
how soon I could get your response. Now I see it on the GeoTracker. I am sorry you didn't
accept our proposed due date of December 2008. We will do our best to meet the new
schedule. FYI, We have been uploading things onto the GeoTracker. I will continue doing
that whenever we have new data/documents.

Question 1: Do you usually mail your hard copy original or you don't? I need to know how
to work with you efficiently on this new project.

Q2: I already has the password to upload files on ACEH's ftp site. Could you please tell
me how to check/download existing documents on the ftp?

Q3: FYI, the TOC survey data used by the previous consultant is wrong. It has been used
since July 2003. We are in the process to correct it. We may have to re-survey all six
wells. Please comment. I need your approval for re-survey.

Q4: Have you signed the application form for Alameda County well survey?
Please FAX it back ASAP. Thanks.

Best regards,

Jim Ho, Ph.D., P.E.

Principal Engineer

ERS

1600 Riviera Avenue, Suite 310
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Tel: (925) 938-1600 ext. 108
FAX: (925) 938-1610



Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Jim Ho [jho@erscorp.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 2:35 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: regarding 6600 Foothill Bivd
Paresh:

Once again, 3 minutes ago, the survey company responded. The data was about
97.2 feet off. - Jim

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 1:52 PM

To: 'Jim Ho'

Subject: RE: regarding 6600 Foothill Blvd

Hello Jim,

The letter has been uploaded to GeoTracker and been sent via US Mail to you and the
Responsible Party. Since mail takes a few days, I anticipate that you will receive the
letter any day now. Please note that you will continue to receive copies of all
correspondence sent to the RP.

To view existing documents on ACEH's website, please visit
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic. jsp and search the site you are interested in.

If the survey data is incorrect, please identify how you determined that the data is
erroneous and justify the necessity for the re-survey. This information may be
summarized in the upcoming quarterly groundwater monitoring report.

The release form has been signed and faxed back to your office.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. TIf you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.



From: Jim Ho [mailto:jho@erscorp.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 12:13 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: regarding 6600 Foothill Blvd

Hi Paresh:

I was lucky moving around on the GeoTracker and happened to stop by this site this
morning and found that you already responded my July 16 letter. In fact, I was wondering
how soon I could get your response. Now I see it on the GeoTracker. I am sorry you didn't
accept our proposed due date of December 2008. We will do our best to meet the new
schedule. FYI, We have been uploading things onto the GeoTracker. I will continue doing
that whenever we have new data/documents.

Question 1: Do you usually mail your hard copy original or you don't? I need to know how
to work with you efficiently on this new project.

Q2: I already has the password to upload files on ACEH's ftp site. Could you please tell
me how to check/download existing documents on the ftp?

Q3: FYI, the TOC survey data used by the previous consultant is wrong. It has been used
since July 2003. We are in the process to correct it. We may have to re-survey all six
wells. Please comment. I need your approval for re-survey.

Q4: Have you signed the application form for Alameda County well survey?
Please FAX it back ASAP. Thanks.

Best regards,

Jim Ho, Ph.D., P.E.

Principal Engineer

ERS

1600 Riviera Avenue, Suite 310
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Tel: (925) 938-1600 ext. 108
FAX: (925) 938-1610



